

CURRICULUM VITAE

JEAN-PAUL (J.P.) DYM, M.D.
4521 Campus Drive, Unit #580
Irvine, CA 92612
917.817.4669 Cell
drdym@jpdym.net
www.JPDym.net

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Born: Boston, MA
Reside in: Orange County, CA last 8 years
Married, Two Children

SPECIALTY Dr. Dym is in practice as a board- and neuroradiology CAQ-certified neuroradiologist who did his fellowship training at Yale New Haven University Hospital and radiology residency at Lenox Hill Hospital in New York City. As a Medical Director and member of the quality assurance team for one of the largest radiology practices in the country, Dr. Dym reviews hundreds of misinterpreted neuroradiology studies a month. This exposure has led him, as an expert in misdiagnosed studies, to lecture extensively regarding medical missed findings and errors. He currently holds 29 state medical licenses and is on staff at over 500 hospitals throughout the country. His fields of expertise include all stroke imaging, trauma, tumors, and degenerative diseases.

EDUCATION

Undergraduate	1993 - 1997	Georgetown University School of Medicine, Washington, DC, Major in Psychology/Minor in Biology
Medical School	1997 - 2001	Georgetown University Medical School, Washington, DC, MD Degree
Medical Intern	2001 - 2002	Internal Medicine, Department of Medicine, Lenox Hill Hospital, New York, NY
Resident	2002 - 2006	Radiology Resident - Department of Radiology, Lenox Hill Hospital, New York, NY
Fellowship	2006 - 2007	Fellowship in Neuroradiology, Yale New Haven Hospital, New Haven, CT

LICENSURE

Medical Licenses Dr. Dym is licensed in 29 states. A list will be provided upon request.

BOARD CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

Board certified by the Board of Radiology
CAQ American Society of Neuroradiology

HOSPITAL APPOINTMENT

Dr. Dym has over 500 appointments to hospitals across the U.S. A list will be provided upon request.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2018 - Present Chief of Stroke Imaging, vRAD (Virtual Radiologic)
Leads the entire practice in implementing latest stroke protocols. Interacts with current and potential clients to ensure the standard of care is maintained. Educated over 500 radiologists regarding the current standard of care for stroke imaging as well as changes in practice policies.
- 2017 - Present Associate Medical Director, vRAD
Contact for numerous clients throughout the country. Integrates monitoring of quality metrics with clinical oversight to help manage the practice. Responds and interacts with vRAD radiologists ensuring work flow and quality are to the highest standards. Travels throughout the U.S. to assist the sales team in recruiting new clients. Helps develop practice policies to ensure best patient care.
- 2016 - 2017 Associate Director, Quality Assurance, vRAD
Assisted and managed the Quality Assurance team of vRAD. Interacted and guided patient care. Responded to vRAD radiologists with outcome of the submitted discrepancy.
- 2014 - Present Peer Review Team Member, vRAD
Reviews and grades reports from radiologists from outside institutes and practices. Contacts the reading physician and/or patient with any significant discrepancies.
- 2013 - 2017 Section Chief, Neuroradiology, vRAD
Managed over 70 neuroradiologists in the practice. Designed the recommended stroke protocols and helped integrate the protocols with clients. Helped clients develop their own stroke teams while also assisting clients in obtaining their desired stroke designation. Routinely interacted with the Joint Commission to ensure that both vRAD and clients are up to date with the latest standards. Developed new neuroradiology dictation templates used by vRAD.
- 2013 - Present Quality Assurance Team, vRAD
Reviews submitted discrepancies and codes the potential missed finding according to vRAD guidelines.

- 2010 - Present Radiologist, vRAD
vRAD Corporate Office, 11995 Singletree Lane, Suite 500,
Eden Prairie, MN 55344. Read all specialties, with a focus on
neuroradiology.
- 2007 - 2010 General Radiologist/Neuroradiologist, Department of Radiology,
Lenox Hill Hospital, New York, NY
Covered both general radiology and neuroradiology at this busy,
high demand medical center. Primary contact for many of the
ordering neurosurgeons and neurologists. Performed head/neck
and spine biopsies, myelograms, and other minor interventional
procedures. Supervised and taught residents as they rotated
through the neuroradiology section.

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Radiological Society of North America
American Society of Neuroradiology
American College of Radiology

AWARDS AND HONORS

Teaching Fellow of the Year at Yale - 2006

INVITED LECTURES/WRITING/MEETINGS

A list will be provided upon request.